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dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

From: Dragon Minerals <steve@dragon-minerals.ccsend.com> on behalf of Dragon Minerals 

<steve@dragon-minerals.com>

Sent: Saturday, April 24, 2021 6:01 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: April 24: Dragon Minerals Website Update

 

 

 

Just a few of the specimens in this week's Dragon Minerals website update. 
 

Hello! 
 

The correct link is included below. Sorry for the extra email. 
 

New specimens have been added to the Dragon Minerals website. This update features 

inexpensive agates. The new specimens can be viewed here: 
 

http://www.dragon-minerals.com/updates/04_24_21/04_24_21.html 
 

Happy hunting! 
 

If you are a Facebook user, please consider joining these useful groups: 
 

• Mineral Publications: Buy, Sell, and Swap 
• Mineral Specimen Cleaning and Preparation 
• Minerals That I'm Looking For 
• Mineral Web Site Updates 
• Mineral Shows 
• Mineral Fakes, Forgeries, and Scams 

 

Just click on a group name to go directly to that group. 
 

Steve Hardinger -- Dragon Minerals  
Affordable minerals, common and rare 
We buy collections 
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